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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 8.03 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: ADDRESS CHANGE-FEID#271460670
Thanks,

Mike —

Internet Access qu mb&o 52

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recetved from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continnously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided fo you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank

_you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: bitp:/ [ survey.dos.state fl.us/ indexc.aspxiemaii= corphelp@dos.state fl.us
From: Cassandra Connors [maiito:cconnors@shopbellabag.com]

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2010 4:53 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE-FEID#271460670

[Hells,

To Whom it may concern, I need to change the address for my company. Can you tell me how fo do this?

The new address is Bella Bag Limited Liability at 601 Casabella Circle, Tampa, Florida 33609

thank you!



